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THE FHËSIOENCY: EEPUELIC oF §OUTH AFHICA
- Frivrlè Elà$ XIOO0/ FlÉtdr'le, ÖÖ01

Ref: tllA-Wt$

June 20, 2000

Mr Steffen Wolfrum
1'5a Blairgourne Road
DUREAT{
3630

Dear Mr Wolfrum

We acknor,tiledge
June 2000.

We confirm that we have received the response of the Minister of
Home Affairs, as discussed with you telephonically. We enclo§e a

copy for your easy reference.

We confirm that our office cannot
this stage.

We wish you well,

Yours faithfully

take this matter flnV fufther at

SERVICES

leceipt of your letter dated 7 June ?000, and 10

ADV L GCABASHE
HEAD: LEGAL AND EXECUTIVE


